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There is now at the P. F. W. & C. baggage
room at the depot, a gecession flag which was
captared at Garritt's Ford by Orderly Sergeant
P. W. Disbrow, of the 14th Ohio Regiment. It
is au elegant silk banmer, evidently transformed
from a loyal American flag to the base design
of the rebel standard. It is made wholly of
silk, consisting of two broad red stripes, with
a white stripe of similar width between, and
having a blue field of the usual size of an Amer-
ican flag, with a shield in the centre and sur-
rounded by 34 stars, all of which were more or
less perfectly erased excepting - seven, which
showed that efforts had been made to destroy
its original design. Upon the shield on one
side is inscribed in gilt letters, “Gate City
Guards, from the ladies of Atlanta, 1861,” and
on the reverse the motto of the State, *“In hoc
signovinces.” The whole flag is surrounded by
heavy gilt fringe, and is mounted upon a splen-
did staff with gilt cord and tassels and other
rich fittings.

The flag has been sent to the charge . of the
brother of the captor, of the P.F. W. & C.R.
R., who wiil leave it at the depot until to-mor-
row afternoon, to give eur citizens, who are
desirous of seeing a real, genuine secession
flag, an opportunity of satisfying their curiosity.
It is an elegant affair, and was doubtless valued
‘hithly by the Compary froi¥ which it was eap-
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